

person to the court or other officials before whom the proceeding is taking place.

Subd. 3. The fees and expenses of a qualified interpreter shall be fixed and ordered paid by the presiding official before whom the proceeding is taking place out of the general revenue fund of the county in which the proceeding occurs, or if the proceeding is before an administrative board, commission, or agency pursuant to section 3, subdivision 3 of this act, out of the funds of that body.

Sec. 5. [611.34] **Applicability to all courts.** The provisions of this act shall apply to all courts in this state and political subdivisions thereof.

Sec. 6. **Effective date.** This act is effective with respect to all proceedings taking place on or after July 1, 1969.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 253.053, is repealed.

Approved June 4, 1969.

CHAPTER 956—H. F. No. 2304

[Coded]

An act relating to certain historic sites; providing for their acquisition, administration and control by Minnesota historical society; appropriating money therefor, including money for a grant-in-aid program.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [138.025] **Minnesota historical society; historic sites.** Subdivision 1. The authority of the department of conservation and its division of parks and recreation, or any successor thereto, to administer and control the historic sites enumerated in this section is withdrawn, and is hereby conferred upon the Minnesota historical society. The society shall exercise the general administration and control of such sites, preserve their historic features, conduct archaeological investigations, establish necessary interpretive centers, and perform such additional duties and services at such sites as may be deemed necessary and beneficial to such sites.

Subd. 2. **Fort Snelling State Historical Park.** In accordance with the terms and provisions of this act the Minnesota historical

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

society shall administer and control the historic site within the Fort Snelling state historical park and described as follows:

Commencing, for purposes of locating the point of beginning of tract to be described, at the southwest corner of Section 17, Township 28 North, Range 24 West, 4th P.M., Hennepin county, Minnesota; thence south $39^{\circ} 54' 57''$ east, 4015.45 feet; thence south $89^{\circ} 52'$ east, 478.97 feet; thence south $48^{\circ} 48' 53''$ east, 458.74 feet; thence south $70^{\circ} 37' 21''$ east, 1027.97 feet; thence south $37^{\circ} 30' 09''$ east, 106.83 feet to the point of beginning of tract to be described; thence south $58^{\circ} 10'$ east, 551.05 feet; thence south $77^{\circ} 48'$ east, 196.25 feet; thence south $75^{\circ} 21'$ east, 318.75 feet; thence south $55^{\circ} 25'$ east, 68.91 feet; thence south $77^{\circ} 33'$ east, 155.00 feet; thence south $85^{\circ} 44'$ east, 214.90 feet; thence south $88^{\circ} 51'$ east, 315.70 feet; thence north $07^{\circ} 37'$ east, 23.48 feet; thence south $81^{\circ} 39'$ east, 119.72 feet; thence south $89^{\circ} 56'$ east, 124.71 feet; thence south $01^{\circ} 14'$ west, 15.36 feet; thence south $83^{\circ} 09' 04''$ east, 247.21 feet; thence south $84^{\circ} 21'$ east, 160.85 feet; thence north $83^{\circ} 50'$ east, 116.30 feet; thence south $75^{\circ} 35'$ east, 94.98 feet; thence south $61^{\circ} 44'$ east, 129.51 feet; thence south $85^{\circ} 19'$ east, 35.47 feet; thence south $58^{\circ} 02'$ east, 82.85 feet; thence south $43^{\circ} 58'$ east, 73.35 feet; thence south $38^{\circ} 45'$ east, 75.60 feet; thence south $20^{\circ} 58'$ east, 36.91 feet; thence south $54^{\circ} 32'$ west, 56.06 feet; thence south $45^{\circ} 26'$ west, 76.36 feet; thence south $69^{\circ} 50'$ west, 124.85 feet; thence south $51^{\circ} 39'$ west, 41.99 feet; thence south $74^{\circ} 06'$ west, 77.42 feet; thence north $78^{\circ} 53'$ west, 31.30 feet; thence south $68^{\circ} 12'$ west, 119.0 feet; thence south $42^{\circ} 01'$ west, 164.66 feet; thence south $31^{\circ} 06'$ east, 25.22 feet; thence south $65^{\circ} 06'$ west, 124.90 feet; thence north $25^{\circ} 07'$ west, 115.70 feet; thence south $66^{\circ} 58'$ west, 377.51 feet; thence south $14^{\circ} 06' 07''$ east, 255.21 feet; thence north $52^{\circ} 46' 36''$ west, 563.28 feet; thence north $42^{\circ} 16' 35''$ west, 147.00 feet; thence north $30^{\circ} 24' 05''$ west, 100.00 feet to reference point A, point of beginning of chapel tract; thence north $65^{\circ} 00' 00''$ west, 175.58 feet; thence north $62^{\circ} 44' 39''$ west, 882.17 feet; thence north $27^{\circ} 06' 46''$ east, 37.88 feet; thence north $66^{\circ} 12' 19''$ west, 40.00 feet; thence north $40^{\circ} 20' 04''$ west, 40.00 feet; thence north $24^{\circ} 18' 29''$ west, 120.00 feet; thence north $17^{\circ} 06' 36''$ east, 50.34 feet; thence north $43^{\circ} 37' 30''$ west, 383.71 feet to the point of beginning and there terminating.

Excepting therefrom the Chapel tract described as follows: Reference point A being the point of beginning for Chapel tract; thence north $07^{\circ} 08' 15''$ E, 100.00 feet; thence north $48^{\circ} 43' 35''$ east, 100.00 feet; thence north $81^{\circ} 40' 15''$ east, 100.00 feet; thence south $83^{\circ} 15' 05''$ east, 100.00 feet; thence south $61^{\circ} 43' 35''$ east, 100.00 feet; thence south $10^{\circ} 43' 20''$ east, 450.00 feet; thence south 40°

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

37' 30" west, 357.55 feet; thence north 42° 16' 35" west, 147.00 feet; thence north 30° 24' 05" west, 100.00 feet to the point of beginning of the Chapel tract and there terminating.

Also, excepting all existing highway and road rights-of-way and power and utility easements.

And including within the historic site the old landing road, as now established, which runs from the fort site to the old landing on the Mississippi River. This roadway is approximately 33 feet in width.

The tract herein described contains 25.5 acres, more or less.

Subd. 3. Charles A. Lindbergh State Park. In accordance with the terms and provisions of this act the Minnesota historical society shall administer and control the historic site within the Charles A. Lindbergh state park and described as follows:

All that portion of the NE 1/4 of Section 25, Township 129 North, Range 30 West and Section 30, Township 129 North, Range 29 West, 5th P.M., Morrison county, Minnesota, lying within the established boundaries of the Charles A. Lindbergh state park and easterly of the westerly right-of-way line of C.S.A.H. #52 as now established, said tract containing 17 acres more or less.

Subd. 4. Upper Sioux Agency State Park. In accordance with the terms and provisions of this act the Minnesota historical society shall administer and control the historic site within the Upper Sioux Agency state park and described as follows:

The east 800 feet of the south 600 feet of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; the west 400 feet of the south 600 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4; the west 400 feet of the north 200 feet of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4; the east 200 feet of the north 200 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; all in Section 29, Township 115 North, Range 38 West and containing 19.28 acres more or less.

Subd. 5. Fort Ridgely State Park. In accordance with the terms and provisions of this act the Minnesota historical society shall administer and control the historic site within the Fort Ridgely state park and described as follows:

The SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 both in Section 6, Township 111 north, Range 32 West, 5th P.M., Nicollet county, Minnesota, lying within the established boundaries of the Fort Ridgely state park and containing 20 acres more or less.

Subd. 6. Grand Mound State Park. The Minnesota histori-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

cal society shall administer and control the Grand Mound state park as an historic site in accordance with the terms and provisions of this act and is authorized to acquire the site therefor for and in behalf of the state of Minnesota in lieu of the commissioner of administration acting for the commissioner of conservation as initially authorized by Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article V, Section 1. Moneys heretofore appropriated for land acquisition purposes are hereby reappropriated to the Minnesota historical society for site acquisition.

Subd. 7. Continuing administration of parks by department of conservation. The department of conservation and its division of parks and recreation shall continue to administer and control the state parks enumerated in this section excepting the portions thereof designated as historic sites, the administration and control of which is by this act vested in the Minnesota historical society.

Subd. 8. Contracts; administration and maintenance of historic sites. Notwithstanding all laws to the contrary, the Minnesota historical society may contract with existing state departments and agencies for such materials and services, including utility services, as may be necessary for the administration and maintenance of such sites.

Sec. 2. Subdivision 1. The sum of \$170,000 is appropriated from the general revenue fund in the state treasury to the Minnesota historical society for the purposes of carrying out the terms and provisions of section 1, which appropriation is in addition to any appropriation or reappropriation made in said section.

Subd. 2. The sum of \$25,000 or so much thereof as may be necessary is appropriated to the Minnesota historical society from the general revenue fund in the state treasury to be expended in making grants-in-aid to county historical societies, local governmental agencies, private organizations and individuals serving the public interest by preserving historic sites, buildings, structures, areas, monuments, markers, and antiquities of national, state, and local significance not otherwise receiving state funds for the inspiration, use, and benefit of the people of the state. Such grants-in-aid provided for herein are to be made in the manner and under the terms and conditions described by the governing body of the Minnesota historical society.

Subd. 3. The appropriations made in subdivisions 1 and 2 shall not cancel but shall be available until the purposes for which the appropriations are made shall have been accomplished or abandoned.

Subd. 4. There is hereby appropriated from the general revenue fund in the state treasury the sum of \$6,000 for each of the fiscal

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

years ending June 30, 1970 and June 30, 1971, for markers and for directional and identification signs to be erected or placed at or near state historic sites.

Approved June 4, 1969.

CHAPTER 957—H. F. No. 2621

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to the operation of state government; providing for the publication of certain legislative publications by the office of the revisor of statutes; providing for the expenditure of funds by that office and reappropriating certain moneys; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Chapter 16, by adding a section; and Sections 16.02, Subdivision 13; 482.07, Subdivisions 1 and 4; 648.31, Subdivision 1; 648.32; 648.41, Subdivision 2, as amended; and 648.42; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 482.07, Subdivision 6 and Section 482.15.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 482.07, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

482.07 Revisor of statutes; printing, publication, and distribution of session laws. Subdivision 1. As soon as practicable after the adjournment of each session of the legislature the laws and joint resolutions passed thereat shall be published by the ~~commissioner of administration~~ *revisor of statutes* with suitable headnotes and an alphabetical index confined to the subject matter of the volume. The revisor of statutes shall prepare ~~and deliver to the commissioner of administration~~ *the appropriate printer's copy* therefor. For each special law for which the certificate of local approval required by section 645.021 has been filed with the secretary of state before the printer's copy is prepared, the published volume shall give the date of filing. Commencing in 1961, the published volume containing the special laws shall include a table giving the approval date for all special laws adopted during the biennium ending on the previous December 31.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 482.07, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. The ~~commissioner of administration~~ *revisor of statutes*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.